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RFP ADDENDUM #3 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: Medical, Vision and Hearing Benefits Administrative Services 
 
 
Is the dental portion of the rfp out to bid? 
 
No, we are not bidding dental at this time. 
  
  
Confirm eligibility will be received on a member level. 
 
The membership/ participant file will be submitted on an individual basis. 
 
  
On the census that we received: is the zip code tab by subscriber......defined as retiree 
only?   Does the birthday tab include all members.....defined as retiree and spouse? 
 
The zip code tab includes all plan participants. 
The date of birth tab includes all plan participants. 
We do not differentiate retiree from spouse in our membership/participant file. 
  
  
Do you have a self bill today or are you invoiced  each month on a pmpm basis (listing each 
member and a fee for each on the invoice)? 
  
 We have had a self insured program at TRB that has worked out relatively well over the last 
fifteen years.  While we will accept bids for an insured program, generally we would like a self 
insured bid to contain a PMPM illustration. 
 
 
Is Medicare Crossover currently in place? 
 
The program that we have provides for electronic claim adjudication with Medicare.  The drugs 
are separate and we receive the subsidy. 
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